
Appointment: 

From: Jana Kopyciok 
To: Jacobson. Erik B (RegRel) (/Q=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EB J1); 

Redacted [70=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=jRedac); Jana 
Kopyciok (JKopyciok@energy-solution.com); Douglas, Paul 
(paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov) (paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov); Jason Simon 
(jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov) (jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Subject: Fw: RPS Database Call - CPUC, PG&E, ES 
Location: Conference Call & Webex 
Start: 6/30/2014 2:00:00 PM 
End: 6/30/2014 3:00:00 PM 

Original Appointment 
From: Jana Kopyciok fmailto:JKopvciok@enerov-solution.coml 
Sent: Friday, June 27, 2014 12:31 PM 
To: Jana Kopyciok; Douglas. Paul ('paul.douQlas@cpuc.ca.Qov'): Jason Simon 

Redacted 
Cc: Timothy O'Keefe 
Subject: RPS Database Call - CPUC, PG&E, ES 
When: Monday, June 30, 2014 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Conference Call & Webex 

Agenda 

Discuss the questions and issues PG&E is having with the monthly file submission 

Conference Call Information 

Redacted 

Pin: Redacted 

Webex 

Hello, 

Jana Kopyciok invites you to attend this online meeting. 

Topic: RPS Database Call 
Date: Monday, June 30, 2014 

SB GT&S 0766225 
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Time: 2:00 pm, Pc 
Meeting Number: [Redacted 

t Time (San Francisco, GMT-07:00) 

Meeting Password: i|Redacted 

To join the online meeting (Now from mobile devices!) 

1- Go to https://enerQv-solution.webex.com/enerQv-
solution/i.php?MTID=meaeeae4a8b628e4a6a9d67ee4bdef961 
2. If requested, enter your name and email address. 
3. If a password is required, enter the meeting password: rps2014 
4. Click "Join". 

To view in other time zones or languages, please click the link: 
httDs://mergy-solytign.webex 
solutiori/iphp?MTID=m34bSbl9c57794563aa8527f9b650e3fc 

For assistance 

1- Go to https://enerQv-solution.webex.com/enerQv-solution/mc 
2. On the left navigation bar, click "Support". 

You can contact me at: 
ikopvciok@enerQv-solution.com 

Add this meeting to your calendar program: 
https://enerov-solution.webex.com/enerQv-
solution/iphp?MTID=m9d847d0befb6895el606230ae6db9dda 

The playback of UCF (Universal Communications Format) rich media files requires appropriate players. 
To view this type of rich media files in the meeting, please check whether you have the players 
installed on your computer by going to https://enerQv-solution.webex.com/enerQv-
solution/svstemdiaonosis.oho. 
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